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January 3, 2018 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
INVITATION TO BID:  #10-019  
 
TITLE:    Import of Clean Soils to Settlers Hill   
 
The attention of all bidders is called to the following questions and responses regarding the 
subject bid document: 
 

1. On Page 15, third paragraph, it is stated that the County is seeking to engage the services 
of a Contractor experienced with the operator of Clean Construction and Demolition Debris 
(CCDD) fill sites or Uncontaminated Soil Fill Operations (USFO), or a Contractor with 
experience in managing CCDD material or USFO, to ensure receipt of any qualifying 
materials to maintain compliance with IEPA regulations and County requirements. The 
County will consider all Contractors with experience in managing CCDD material 
regardless of whether or not they are a recent CCDD operator. 

2. On Page 18, 3.1 Qualifications, #5, please clarify what you would like the clean soil 
acceptance plan to include and do you want it to be submitted with the bid? This plan is 
a detailed description of how the Contractor/Operator will carry out the work. Topics 
include: Material Identification and acceptance/rejection procedures; Routine 
Procedures; Reporting and Recordkeeping; Training Plan; Any other relevant 
topics needed to elaborate on the work proposed. 

3. On Page 18, 3.1 Qualifications, #6, you ask for three (3) references but on the reference 
page (page 27), there is room for four (4). Which number do you of references do you 
want? We require a MINIMUM of three (3) but Contractor has the option to provide a 
fourth if they desire. 

4. On Option 3 there is a note that states the total CY of items 1 and 2 must equal 120,000. 
It is my understanding that what you borrow should equal the fill coming back in. Can you 
please clarify this note? Please see the attached revised pricing sheet replacing Page 
29 of the original bid document. Please discard the original page and replace it with 
this page when you submit your sealed bid. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 28 of the bid 
document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 



BID #10-019 – Addendum 1 
Import of Clean Soils to Settlers Hill 

 

  
 

 
II. BASE BID: 

 
The contractor agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to 
perform the Work, as specified within and as outlined in the Special Provision and 
Proposed Plan Sheet. Please select Option 1 – Revenue Sharing or Option 2 – Cost 
Proposal or Option 3 – Borrow Pit. 

  
SCHEDULE OF PRICES FOR OPTION 1 – REVENUE SHARING WITH KANE COUNTY 
(CONTRACTOR TO PAY KANE COUNTY): 
  

Item Description   Unit Cost Extended Cost 

 
1 

 
Import of Material and Placement 
in Curran Working Area 

 
120,000 

 
CY 

 
-$ 

 
 $ 

 
TOTAL REVENUE TO BE PAID TO KANE COUNTY 

 

 
 $ 

 

 
SCHEDULE OF PRICES FOR OPTION 2 – COST PROPOSAL TO KANE COUNTY TO PAY 
CONTRACTOR: 

 
Item Description   Unit Cost Extended Cost 

 
1 

 
Import of Material and Placement 
in Curran Working Area 

 
120,000 

 
CY 

 
 $ 

 
 $ 

 
TOTAL TO BE PAID BY KANE COUNTY 

 

  
 $ 

 

 
SCHEDULE OF PRICES FOR OPTION 3 – PROPOSAL TO KANE COUNTY FOR BORROW 
PIT: 
 

Item Description   Unit Cost Extended Cost 

 
1 

Excavating, Loading and 
Transportation of soil from 
borrow pit to working area 

 
______* 

 
CY 

 
 $ 

 
 $ 

 
2 

Filling of Borrow Source from 
08/31/2019-12/31/2022 Revenue 
Sharing 

 
______ 

 
CY 

 
-$ 

 
-$ 

 
3 
 

 
Import of Material for Revenue 
Sharing 03/01/19-08/31/19 

 
______* 

 
CY 

 
-$ 

 
-$ 

 
TOTAL KANE COUNTY BID 

 

 
 $ 

*Total CY between items 1 & 3 must equal 120,000 CY. 

REVISED PRICING PAGE 


